
Message 

From: Hanson, Paul: CP-Plan ["/o=exchange/ou=town hall/cn=recipients/cn=plnpdh"] 

Sent: 05/02/2016 09:47:08 

To: Mirza, Afshan: CP-Plan [afshan.mirza(5)rbkc.gov.uk] 

CC: Hoban, John: CP-Plan [john.hoban@rbkc.gov.uk] 

Subject: Grenfell Road, Grenfell Tower Fire Authority consutation S2 

Attachments: MOE Obs Grenfell Tower, Grenfeil Road S2.docx; RBKC MOE Plan Grenfell Tower 1279 SEA (08) 101 Rev 05 - Fire 

Strategy S2.pdf; RBKC MOE Plan Grenfell Tower, Grenfell Road Ground floor 1279 SEA (08) 100 Rev 06 - Fire 

Access S2.pdf; Grenfell Tower Tech Sub Lobby Smoke Control Systems Rev 3.pdf 

Hi Ash, 

Could you comp le te the Fire Au tho r i t y consu l ta t ion process as fo l l ows : -

If necessary ob ta in the FP n u m b e r f ro t h e area surveyor (John Hoban) . 

n Aco la id : -

1. Obta in pr ints of t he a t tached plans at A l size. 

2. Create the LFEPA d ra f t le t te r based on my dra f t . 

3. Add cc i tems, t h e drawings, my obs and t h e appl icants documen ts a t tached. 

3. Add my MOE observat ions t o t h e end o f t he LFEPA let ter . 

4. Create the LFEPA d ra f t f o r m based on my dra f t . 

Check the above me and t hen send to the LFEPA. 

Please, send me the consu l ta t ion comb ined as one pdf inc lud ing Letter, f o r m and plans. 

Thanks 

Paul Hanson 

Senior Building Control Surveyor (Fire Regulations) 

Royal Borough of Kensington and Chelsea 

T. 

M. 

v.uk/buildingcontrol W. www. 

View the latest video covering the Holland Park School Redevelopment 

Building Control media and publications are available by clicking on the following link:- Publications 
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